

POSSIBLE MOTION

I MOVE TO approve the First Amendment to the Memorandum of Agreement between the City and Borough of Sitka and the Sitka Recreation Foundation for the creation of a Parks and Recreation Master Plan.

Municipal Clerk's Note:

At the July 28 Assembly meeting, Ordinance 2026-17 was approved, appropriating an additional \$20,000 for Sitka Recreation Foundation (SRF) support to complete the Parks and Recreation Master Plan.

During discussion, a motion was made to amend the MOA to reflect the increased appropriation and assert that the City and Borough of Sitka would not assume liability of any contractual obligations made by the Sitka Recreation Foundation.

At the time, it was stated that Ordinance 2026-17 would require a third reading. Upon further review, it was determined that a third reading was not required because the amendment did not change the appropriation amount, but instead placed a contingency on the appropriation pending approval of the revised MOA before the Assembly on August 11.